
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

July 17, 2023 

Title:  Neonatal and Pediatric Clinical Services for the Humboldt Park Health Center 

  RFP # H23-0045 

 

1. General 

This addendum revises RFP documents.  This addendum is issued to respondents of record prior to 

execution of contract and forms a part of contract documents and modifies previously issued 

documents. Insofar as previously issued contract documents are inconsistent with modifications 

indicated by this addendum, modifications indicated by this addendum shall govern.  Where any part 

of the contract documents are modified by this addendum, all unaltered provisions shall remain in 

effect. 

2. Addendum Acknowledgement Form 

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the Addendum Acknowledgement 

Form.  Proposers must include the signed form with their response.  Failure to do so will subject 

Proposers to disqualification. 

3. Changes and Clarifications 

A. Responses to questions receive before June 23, 2023. 

B.  Current Submittal Due Date: Friday, July 14, 2023, by 2:00 P.M. CT 

Revised Submittal Due Date: Thursday, July 27, 2023, by 2:00 P.M. CT 

4. Attachments 

 None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Responses to vendor Questions 

 

 Question  Response 

1 5.5: MBE / WBE Participation- How can 
XXXXXXX became a Cook County 
Health Certified Facility? 

Please visit 
https://www.cookcountyil.gov/agency/contract-
compliance for  information on MBE/WBE 
Certification. 

2 5.5: MBE / WBE Participation- How do 
we obtain MBE / WBE Policy and Goals 
for CCH as described? 

Please see the answer to Question 1. 

3 5.5: MBE / WBE Participation- How do 
we obtain MBE / WBE Utilization Plan 
and Draft Letters of Intent? 

Please see "Attachment C - Economic Disclosure 
Statements and MWBE Utilization Forms". 

4 5.7: Financial Status- A. Audited 
Summary Financial Statements.   Can 
complied Financial Statements and Tax 
Returns for the past two (2) years be 
acceptable? 

Financial Statements for the past two (2) years are 
acceptable.   

6 Our concern is that the requirement is 
an onerous, very expensive and time-
consuming process that’ll be extremely 
difficult to accomplish within the July 
14,2023 deadline for submission of 
Responses to the RFP. 

Revised Submittal Due Date: Thursday, July 27, 2023, 
by 2:00 P.M. CT 

7 Attachment A- Section 9.1 a Section 
9.1: a (Insurance Requirements) 

Vendors are contractually required to insure its 
subcontractors performing under the Contract.  A 
minimum amount of commercial general liability 
insurance, professional liability and errors and 
omissions insurance, and cyber liability insurance are 
required.  See, "Attachment A, Article 9, Downstream 
Insurance Requirements". 

10 Attachment B- Section 4.9:  Neonatal 
Nurse Practitioners (NNP) and 
Hospitalists Job Descriptions for 
Pediatrics and Neonatology. Shall  
Neonatologists involved in the 
Humboldt Park Health Services be 
required to: Provide Services at CCH / 
John H. Stroger Jr Hospital (JHSH) 
NICU? Report to Chair Division of 
Neonatology at CCH / JHSH? 

YES 

11 B.  Position 2 - APN / Nurse Practitioner 
APN, Neonatal Nurse Practitioners that 
will work at HPH will be appropriately 
licensed in the State of Illinois.   
However, many older APNs do not 
possess Masters Degree in Nursing 

A Master's degree for this position is required.   
 



(MSN) but are fully certified and 
credentialed as APNs.  Will this 
constitute an impediment? 
 

 C.  Position 3 - Attending Physician X 
We presume this is only applicable to 
Physician Employees of CCH NOT to 
those of Optimus, right? 

The "Minimum Qualifications" listed in the Scope of 
Work are required.   

 Section 5.6: Cost Proposal- Many will 
be traveling from distances and many 
need to be compensated for Travel 
Time, Flights and possible 
accommodations between In-House 
Services. 

These costs can be submitted with your proposal.  
However, CCH retains the right to accept or reject the 
terms of your submission... 

 Will there be room in the Budget to 
accommodate Reimbursement for the 
above listed items? 

NO 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 
As required by the RFP, Proposers must submit this acknowledgement form with their response. One 
acknowledgement form per response, listing all addenda, is appropriate. 
 
 
Addendum No.:  ___2__ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
 
 
Company Name: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Representative’s Name: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Signature:  ______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Date:    ______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM 
 
 


